
DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY PURCHASE PURSUANT TO 
SANTA BARBARA MUNICIPAL CODE § 4.52.080 

I, Chris Hastert. Airport Director, declare the following: 

1. Work done under Emergency Purchase Orders issued on February 1, 2024 is
scheduled to be completed by a Contractor to clear Carneros Creek, a high-risk
waterway, of excess debris and vegetation in advance of the upcoming
atmospheric river storm.

The message complies with Municipal Code Section 4.52.080 requiring Department 
Head declaration in writing of the need to make an emergency purchase order.   

Following ordinary purchasing procedures would require additional time to solicit 
proposals and execute a contract. If high-risk waterways are not cleared before the next 
storm, flooding may occur throughout the Airport.  

The work is funded by the Airport Capital Fund (57107422-576200-78500). The 
declaration will be posted on the City’s website. 

__________________________________ 
Chris Hastert 
Airport Director 
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Gregory Corral

From: pwc100@dir.ca.gov
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2024 3:39 PM
To: Gregory Corral; SB-Purchasing
Subject: Project Creation

Hello, 
 
Thank you for using the PWC-100 online application. 
 
This email confirms the submission of a new project titled "Emergency Carneros Storm Cleanup " that was created on 02 
Feb 2024 and assigned DIR Project ID 508622. 
 
Please share this DIR Project ID number with each contractor on the project. They will need this number to submit 
certified payroll records into DIR's Electronic Certified Payroll Reporting(eCPR) database. 
 
Thank you for your submission 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Public Works Program 
Division of Labor Standards Enforcement 
Department of Industrial Relations 
State of California  


